

## DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION STUDENT SENATE Minutes

Date: March 18th, 2025

Call to Order: 8:17 p.m.

Guests: Hayden Kirkhart, Aidan Guilfoyle, Moizelle Rooks.

Non-Voting Advisor in Attendance: None.

**Absent:** 

• Eli Bailey, Ian McKorkle, Addison Mathis, Katelyn Harris, Jovanna Beasley, Evelyn Greer, Alex Threadgill, Jym'l Richardson, Hanadi Hariri.

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Association Student Senate was held on March 18<sup>th</sup>. The meeting convened at 8:17 p.m. with Aubrey Claire Norris presiding.

Introductions and General Overview of Items.......Aubrey Claire Norris Aidan Guilfoyle presented an idea for a possible resolution. This resolution idea is to change the parking lot behind Gibson-Gunn from a commuter parking lot to an open parking lot for students. The Student Senate will move forward with this resolution this semester. Next Tuesday, March 25th, there will be a Self-Harm Awareness Seminar on the second floor of the Union @ 6:30 p.m. Excuses for these events must be sent by Friday at 5:00 p.m. The Eid celebration will be next Wednesday, the 26<sup>th</sup>, @ 7:00 p.m. on the second floor of the Union. The Big Green Event is next Saturday at 9:00 a.m. Registration will begin at 8:30 a.m. April 11th-12th is Go Green Weekend. Spring Fest will be that Saturday night. This event is required. Excuses for Spring Fest are required by Friday, April 4<sup>th</sup> by 5:00 p.m. There will be no meeting April 8<sup>th</sup>. Aubrey Claire announced that Resolution #03 passed through SGA Cabinet last night. This will now be voted upon by the student body during the SGA elections. Aubrey Claire asked that the Student Senators spread the word and encourage students to vote on these elections and resolutions. The SGA Cabinet decided to change the requirements put in place for the SGA President position. If this revised version of the SGA Constitution is passed by the student body during SGA elections, this criterion will officially be changed. SGA elections are March 31st-April 1st. If you are an SGA member and you are running for an elected position, you are not allowed to campaign at any SGA sponsored event. ODK applications go out tomorrow.

## **Business**

## Action

## Bill Updates

- Meal Swipe Donation System
  - o Grace Thompson, Jamaal Bryant, Jaylen Townsend
  - Due to working on another resolution, this resolution will be transferred to a new group of Senators.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Refurbishing the Green Mile
  - o Alex Threadgill, Evelyn Greer, Raines Walker, Hanadi Hariri, Elijah Bailey
  - o This group had a meeting with Julie Jackson the week before Spring Break.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Emergency Blue Light Boxes
  - o Bella Boggan, Addison Mathis, and Kateyn Harris
  - o This resolution will be tabled until next semester.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Putting White Boards in the Residential Study Rooms
  - o Grace Thompson, Jamaal Bryant, Jaylen Townsend, Tommiah Birch, Jovanna Beasley
  - This group will measure the study rooms once the new furniture arrives to decide what size whiteboards will work best.
  - They will then work on obtaining quotes and present them to the SGA Cabinet.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Scholarship Applications
  - o Emma Greene, Mikayla Kloth, Jordon Kloth
  - o This resolution was tabled.
  - o This group will begin working on a new resolution.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.
- Gibson-Gunn Parking Zone Changes
  - o Ashlyn Alldread, Elese Serio, Ian McCorkle
  - o This group will begin working on the resolution idea that Aidan presented.
  - They will begin contacting the appropriate administration that needs to be involved in this process.
  - o They will provide an update at the upcoming SGA Student Senate meeting.

Adjournment: 8:41 p.m.

- Next Senate Meeting- Tuesday, March 25<sup>th</sup> @ 8:15.
  - o Topic: TBD.